\“;NERSIT)« Oe

)
%

&\Q\CM' AND Ro

©

L7 %
£
BB £

UNIVERSITY OF SANTO TOMAS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

UST:S006-00-ME08
AY 2018-2019

TO: DEANS/REGENTS/INSTITUTE DIRECTORS/
PRINCIPALS/HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS

FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL
SUBJECT:  TYPE B UNIFORM

DATE: 22 JANUARY 2019

As a gentle reminder to everyone, following the June 2014 resolution of the Council
of Regents, the official Type-B Uniform will already be used as an everyday school
wear from 7 March 2019, the first Thursday after Ash Wednesday, until 31 May
2019, the end of the second term. The requirement to wear the Type A uniform
during Shifting/Preliminary/Final Examination days or on other specified occasions
will be at the discretion of the respective Deans, Directors, and Principals.

This is for the guidance of all academic and support units of the University.

Thank you.

FR. JESUS M. MIRALKA, JR.O.P.

Secretqry-General

2/F Main Building, UST Espana Boulevard, Sampaloc, Manila, Philippines 1015
Telephone: +63-2-731-3119,+63-2-406-1611 loc. 8219 « Telefax +63-2-781-1823 « secgen@ust.edu.ph
v http://www.ust.edu.ph



